



Student Advisory Committee
to the Auraria Board

SACAB Minutes

Date: Dec. 8, 2017

Time: 9:10am-10:10am

Location: Senate Chambers

ATTENDEES

Community College of Denver

- Ola Alsaadi, SACAB – *present*
- Jesus Robledo, SACAB – *present*
- Kathryn Mahoney, Ex-Officio – *absent*

Metropolitan State University of Denver

- Emily Straka, SACAB – *absent*
- Bela Puigvert, SACAB – *present*
- Angela LeValley, Ex-Officio – *present*

University of Colorado Denver

- Mayra Gallegos-Lopez, SACAB – *present*
- Frida Silva, SACAB – *present*
- Joe Halter, Ex-Officio – *absent*

Auraria Higher Education Center

- Ariel Redell, Advisor – *present*
- Jared Rollheiser, Secretary – *present*

Others Present:

Ashley Jaramillo (CCD, Student Life), Rob Byers (AHEC, Director of Campus Programs), Meloni Crawford (CCD, Dean of Students)

AGENDA

- Approval of Agenda and Minutes

Agenda and Minutes approved unanimously

- New Business

a. Personal Update

Personal stress levels are a little high with finals, but most members are managing well. AHEC staff is also busy, as there are projects that go on over break and require intense management.

b. SACAB Sign

Everyone liked the sign options, but proofs will need to be viewed before a decision is made. Overall, the group liked the ones that are suspended over the wall as opposed to adhered directly onto it. Also, Jared brought up that if the sign is clear with opaque lettering it will cast a drop shadow on the wall behind it due to the Tivoli's lights. Ariel will request proofs from the vendor.

c. January Meet Up

This will be Bela's last day on SACAB. SCP will be meeting on the 12/20 and will have proposals to approve. SACAB will hold a special meeting at 1:45pm on 12/20 in order to review and approve the SCP proposals, since they are time sensitive. The regular meeting on 12/15 (finals week) will be cancelled, and the group will have an informal meal or coffee together. They will find a time in January to meet before the start of the semester.

d. All-Gender Bathroom Game Plan

Frida told the group that the plans call for a single stall bathroom that includes a toilet, sink and changing station. Ariel will work with the executives to come up with a more solid cost so SACAB can bring it to SGAs and their respective institutions. They also hope to get some funding from LGBTQ. A meeting will be held next Monday at 1:00 with Jacob from Women and Gender studies in the SACAB office. Frida and Bela will both attend.

e. Sigi's Hub

One of the Wii's was stolen, and both the ping pong and pool tables were broken. The space will be reopened, and signs will be posted to hopefully to improve behavior. The XBOX will be removed until it can be fastened to the table. There will be continued conversations about this space in the future, and how to proceed.

Position Announcements

o SGA

CCD: had their holiday dinner, and will be taking advantage of winter break to work on their book store project.

MSU: is having the Food for Finals event on the 11th and 12th. There will also be an airlift for veterans by the MSU flight crew who will fly presents to vets across Colorado. MSU's SGA will also volunteer at homeless shelters over the break. MSU is looking for new 3 new senators and a SACAB rep.

CU Denver: will have a meeting with the Wellness Center staff to discuss their progress.

o ABOD, Ola Alsaadi: Meeting on 12/13/2017

o PODSOC, Frida Silva: Meeting on 12/21/2017

o FSAC, Mayra Gallegos-Lopez: Last meeting was this week, they went to a Whole Foods location and scouted for inspiration on the market idea. They also tried some mochi ice cream and are considering using that for the market.

o SCP, Emily Straka: Multiple proposals are coming through currently.

o Campus Update, Ariel Redell/Rob Byers

The wellness vending machine is being investigated and alternate locations will be examined. A meeting date and place hasn't been set for the project yet.

Public Comment
No public comment

Adjournment
9:46